Arin Partington

GRAPHIC & UI/UX DESIGNER

CONTACT -

407.227.9750

arin.partington@gmail.com

Orlando, FL

arinpartington.com

EXPERTISE -

User Interface

Lavout Design

Information Architecture

Content Management

Front End Development

Typography

SKILLS -

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Photoshop

HTML & CSS

WordPress, Webflow

Figma

AWARDS -

American Advertising Federation

Silver ADDY, Online/Interactive - Apps
February 2022

American Advertising Federation

Silver ADDY, Online/Interactive - Website
February 2022

Valencia College

Juried Student Exhibit, Unicorn AwardSpring 2021

Visual Problem Solver. I find the human experience and human behavior fascinating. I enjoy projects that allow me to communicate through design and find thoughtful, user-friendly solutions to design challenges.

EDUCATION —

Valencia College, Orlando, FL

Associate in Science, Graphic & Interactive Design Technical Certificate, Graphic Design Production

University of Central Florida, Orlando, FL Master of Arts, Educational Leadership Bachelor of Arts, Psychology

WORK EXPERIENCE-

University of Central Florida, Orlando, FL **Graphic Designer, UCF Global,** July 2021 - present

- Design and edit marketing materials for both print and digital
- Monitor, modify, and enhance the usability and functionality of UCF
 Global web pages, web application interfaces, web layout and content
- Manage HTML, CSS, and coding in WordPress site
- Conduct photography for campus events and design projects

One Source Management Solutions, Longwood, FL Digital Marketing Manager, June 2018 - present On-Site Assistant Manager, Sept. 2020 - July 2021

- Perform monthly web content maintenance and design marketing materials for digital and print
- Drive customer engagement through the development, execution and management of a social media strategy and deployment of content

Seminole State College of Florida, Sanford, FL **Career Development Coordinator**, Oct. 2019 - Sept. 2020 May 2010 - Apr. 2018

- Designed graphics and layouts for print and digital marketing campaigns following College brand guidelines
- Established production schedule for print materials and managed digital content calendar
- Created, edited, and published web content via an internal content management system (CMS)
- Developed department marketing strategy and managed department communications across multiple media channels
- Established and managed social media presence for department

Valencia College, Orlando, FL Career Program Advisor, July 2018 - Oct. 2019

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University, Daytona Beach, FL **Program Manager - Career Services**, Aug. 2008 - May 2010